'NATIONS

'UNITED-'}._ N | /\ S o CEAW

" Convention on the Elimination | o
of all Forms of Ilscnmmatlon ;.oDistr.

'Agalnst Women | | GENERAL ‘
L e = A A T “‘CEbAW/C/SR;'IS"' AT =
UN Lﬁ R, NS TS 1T Augist 1983

- ENGLISH

L 0T ’f:f;.l?'}l%gBi%’i % ap e ORIGINALY | SPANTSH: .-

COMMITTEE ON*THE*EEIMINATiON‘OF,DISCRIMINATIQN‘AGAINST WOMEN- - -

Second sesslon
) SUMMARY RECORD OF THE lSth MEETING
Held at Headquarter, New York;

On Tuesday, 2 ‘August 1983, ath3_p m.

Chairperson: Ms. IDER
CONTENTSﬂ

'Con51deratlon of reports and information submltted by States partles under -
article 18 of the Conventlon (contlnued) C . » '

- Other matters

This record'is SUbject'to“correctioan o

Correctlons should be submltted 1n one of the worklng languages. ‘They“should"‘
be set forth in a memorandum and also’ 1ncorporated in a copy of the record. They
should be sent within one week of the date of this document to the Ch1ef Off1c1a1
Records Editing Sectlon, Department of Conference Serv1ces, room DC2-0750 2 Un;ted f

Nations Plaza.ﬂ . P ) 'Vr_n. CoL fv'., S

' Any correctlons to the records of the meetlngs of thlS se551on w1ll be ?f
consolldated in a s1ngle corrlgendum, to be 1ssued shortly after the end of the

sess 1on .

83-56213v 51268A(E) - ’/;;;a |



CONSIDERATION OF REFORTS AND INFORMAT ION SUBMITTED BY STATES PARTTES UNDER
ARTICLE 18:OF THE CONVENTION (contlnued) h

Initialvreport.of.the Bxelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic

1. At the invitation of the Chairperson, Ms. Barabanova (Byeloruss1an Sov1et
Socidlist’ Republlc) took a ‘place’ at the' Comm1ttee table.

;,epresented an important step £orih . i
mework of the United Nations, ‘towards -
respect for human rlghts and that its adoptlon in 1979 by the General Assembly was
in conformity with the principle-enshrined . in ‘the preamble of the Charter: "to
reaffirm faith ... in the equal rights of men and women" The Byelorussian SSR had
ratified the Convention in February 1981, as.a natural part of the extensive rights
of women in all spheres of political, economic, social and cultural life that were
guaranteed by the Government and Constitution of the Republlc and 'its legislative
.system and which, in many respects, went beyond what was laid down in the
Convention. : :

3. Article 38 of the Constitution enshrined one of the principal achievements of
-socialism: the right to work. For women, work was an essential element in the
attainment of equality. The report pointed out that, in the Byelorussian SSR,
women represented 53 per cent of the total number of manual and office workers,
53.9 per cent of those with h1gher education and 64, 5 per cent of those w1th
specialized secondary education. The literacy rate for women was 99,9 per cent.
Those achievements were due (a) to the full political and economic emancipation of
womenj (b) to the fact that the Government created conditions which ensured true
equality of rights for women with regard to access to education and vocational

”'tralnlng, jobs in conformity with that preparation and many child-care serv1ces;
and (¢) to the aspiration of women themselves to attain economlc 1ndependence and
cultural expansion. :

4. The principles of the socialist society - "from each according to his
abilities and to each acCordlng to his work" and "equal pay for equal work" - were -
applied.in Byelorussia in the case of men and women alike, but, at the same time,
the legislation protected women from heavy work and during maternity. The Labour
Code, taking into con51derat10n the phys1ologlcal and psychological characteristics
of women, proh;blted, in artlcle 160, the ass1gnment to women ‘of work underground
or. in conditions that were difficult or. prejud1c1a1 to health or- that. requlred the
moving of weights of more than 15 kllograms. In- Byeloru551a, there was a system of
laws which ruled out 'labour discrimination against women through conttrol by the -
“Government and by the trade-union organlzatlons, which undertook to carry out
‘technical and legal inspections of worklng conditions. In the past three years,
non-observance of the social laws in favour of women had, in four cases, led to the
- loss of a management post. In the Byelorus51an trade unions, thére were some
163,000 voluntary 1nspectors respon51ble for the surveillance of working
condltlons. :

[oae



CEDAW/L/SR 15
English-
Page 3

(Ms. Barabanova, Byeloru551an SSR)

5.  THe Supreme Sov1et of the Byeloruss1an SSR, the district soviets: and the Minsk -
mun1c1pal soviet had established -commissions. responsible for labour quest1ons, the
soc1al welfare of women and maternal and ch11d welfare. Art1cle 15- of the USSR law
Yiving and worklng condltl”ns of womery’ ahd. ch1ldren. The - hlgh p051t1on atta1ned by
women- in the Byelorusslan"soclety represented a significant potentlal for future

'soc1al development. - .

0

6. One quarter of the populatlon of Byelorus51a had d1ed as a consequence of the '

Gieat Patriotic War. Accordlngly, in the face of the alarmlng mllltary build-up in
1mper1allst c1rcles, when:women war veterans had gathered in Minsk in May 1983, in
ofder to show their suppor't- “for the World Disarmament Canipaign proclaimed by the

' United Nations, Dr. Kashechkina, a veteran of the French resistance, had said,
expressing the sentiment of akl Byeloruss1an women, that, in 1945, it had been
believed that war had been‘ellmlnated forever and that women, the llfe—glvers,’-
could’ not stand by pas51vely 1n face of the new mortal danger threaten1ng manklnd.

7. . The women of Byeloru351a had partlclpated in.the ‘peace march between
‘Stockholm, Moscow and Minsk:in July 1982 and participated on an ongoing basis-in
other demonstrations agalnst ‘the nuclear threat.. The Byelorussian SSR would
continue to co—operate wi th the Cbmmlttee 1n order to achieve the elimination of
d1scr1m1natlon agalnst women%

8. Ms. MACEDO DE SHEPPARD asked whether the report of the Byeloru551an Soviet .
Socialist Republic was complementary to the report of the USSR or "independent of it
and whether all the Soviet- republlcs would submit reports separately.  She noted
also that a“less deta1led methodology ‘had been followed .than had been the case w1th
regard to the report Of the*Soviet Union and that it was sometimes difficult to

- détefmine whether certain figurés and dates related to the USSR in general or to

- the Byeloru531an SSR 1n partlcular.

9, M. MUKAYIRANGA commended “the lucid report submltted by the Byeloru551an SSR,
which bore’ w1tness to the progress of public life in Byelorussia. She asked,
Ahowever, why, at the interndtidnal - level, it had been dec1ded to submlt a report
sepatate’ from that of the USSR.-

10. ' Sh'e 'hoted that the report did not place empha51s on the Convention,; and she
asked whether ‘thé Conventioh-might be invoked before a court.

11. Moreover, although menation.was made in the report of public law provisions
proclaiming equallty between “the" sexes, no mention was made of legal aspects: such
as the right- ‘of a womah to -tFansmit her family name to her children, the
p0551b111ty of matrlllneal, ‘ds opposed to patrilineal, inheritance and the
sanctions provided for in the Penal Code or in civil law for cases of violation.
She also wished to know the” current situation with regard to prostltutlon and the
prov131ons telating to paternlty awards in the Byeloru551an SSR.

Seos

i



CEDAW/C/SR.lS”
English -
Page 4

12. Ms. BARABANOVA (Byeloru351an Soviet Soc1a11st Republlc), replylng to a
question put by Ms. Macedo de Sheppard, said that the report of the

Byelorussian SSR was totally independent and did not constitute a supplement to the
report of the USSR, since it was submitted in conformity with legal status assumed
by the Republic in ratifying the Convention. The general basis of. the two reports
was, indeed, similar, but that was due to the fact that.. the Byelorussian -SSR was a .
republic belonging, on a footlng of equality, to the Union’ of. Soviet Socialist
.Republics, which embodied the: unity of the Soviet people-and, united all peoples and
nationalities in.the construction of communism. That 51tuat10n was reéflected in
the Constltutlon of Byelorussia and the fundamental laws of the country. ‘It was
also mentioned in those instruments that the union of the Byeloru551an SSR with
other Soviet republ1cs in a single State, the USSR, had ¢considerably augmented the
potentials of the peoples of those countries for effectlng radical’ soc1o—econom1c
change, bu11d1ng soc1a11sm and safeguardlng their vast achlevements.

¥

l%é Byeloru551a was one of the republlcs that had suffered the most- dur1ng the
years of the Second World War, and the rebirth of its. economy. had been achieved.
~thanks to the fraternal assistance of all the peoples of. the Sov1et Unlon, and the
d Russ1an people above all.
14. With regard to the comments regardlng the Ukralnlan SSR, the matter of the
submission of its reports was its sovereign right and a matter that lay solely
- within the competence of that Republic. She was. speaklng for Byeloruss1a only and
in. accordance w1th the obllgatlons assumed by Byelorussia when rat1fy1ng the
Convention. ‘ : )

15. Ms. DE REGO DA COSTA SALEMA MOURA RIBEIRO said that she was favourably
impressed by the figures relating to the high degree of5participation'by women at
the senior levels of political organs. Like other members of the Committee, she
was interested to learn precisely what were the functions of the secretary of the .
Presidium of the Supreme Soviet. It was stated in the report that "women are
"widely represented in the administrative staff of trade-union bodies and other-
public organizations". The precise meaning of “admlnlstratlve‘staff" should be
spelt out. . For.a clearer understanding of the figures.contained. in the report, it
would be useful to have more camprehensive data on the. female populatlon, such. as
the number of women in the wor k-force. .

16. W1th regard to labour leglslatlon, it was stated in the report that it was
forbldden to dismiss pregnant women. The Committee should be 1nformed about the
general terms governing the dismissal of employees ‘and about the’ ex1stence of any
constitutional provision stipulating that the population as:a whole had a rlght to -
employment. The report referred also to the pr1nc1ple of equal pay for equal

work. That- principle was embodied in the Constitution of, Portugal and had-given
rise to a great controversy concerning its pract1cal 1mp11cat10ns. :It. would. be
useful for the representative of the Byelorussian SSR to clarlfy whether the
expression "equal work" referred to work-load or output.

17. It had been stated that more favourable condltlons should be created to enable

women to combine vocational activities with the upbr1ng1ng and ‘education of
children. The question was what respon51b111t1es fathers had in ‘that connectlon.

/--- B



CEDAW/C/SR.15"
English.
Page 5

18. Ms. SMITH sald that, accordlng to the report, the Byeloru551an Constltutlon
stipulated that the exercise of equal rights by men and women was guaranteed ’
through “the creation. of conditiens enabling women to combine work -and.

motherhood". - The.report wéent on to outline the measures adopted : to that effect.
While such leglslatlon .obviously reépresented a major step forward, a further step
-would be to ensure that-the opportunlty to combine work with the upbringing of
children was accorded to fathers and mothers, alike. When a country had progressed'
as far as the ByeloruSSLan SSR in the area of equallty between the.sexes, one might
well ask whether the ex1stence of such a provision in the Constitution did not
serve to reinforce stereotypes instead of helping to eliminate tradltlonal
practices and ideas regarding the functions usually attributed to men and women.
She wondered whether the Byeloru551an SSR could possibly consider amending that
constltutlonal prov151on.

19. Wwhile the report gave 1mportant statistics, some clarifications were called
for. According to the report, ‘in the State and eéconomic administrative bodies and
the management-bodies of public and co-operative organlzatlons, .64 per cent of the
staff were women. ‘The report failed, however, to indicate the level of the posts
occupied by women. ‘She was interested to learn whether the situation in: that.
respect was -similar to that of other countries, where women occupled the
lower-level posts and men the managerial positions. With regard to the working
role of women in the economy,’ the figures appeared to indicate that women occupied
posts traditionally considered to be their province. She inquired what measures
had been adopted to encourage women to occupy non-traditional posts and to .
"eliminate the established patterns. regarding the functions of the two .sexes. Much
attention had been paid to the training of working women to enable them to acquire
a high level of vocational skills. The question was whether such measures would
prove adequate. .She was pleased to note that 'women in the Byelorussian SSR were
entitled to take partially paid leave in order to undergo training. That provision
was very 1mportant to enable women to enjoy equal rights in selectlng occupatlons.

20. The report. falled to 1nclude data on items referred to in several artlcles of
- the Convention, such-as famlly ‘law and the matters referred to in article 16. The
status of women in ‘the Byeloru551an SSR could not be properly evaluated w1thout

1nformat10n on the relevant leglslatlon. . - -

21, Ms. ILIC said that she was grateful to the representative of the Byelorussian
SSR for the additional information provided to the Committee. That information was
necessary. ' The report afforded anple evidence of the measures adopted for the
advancement of women,” patticularly with respect to their role in society. It would
be useful, hOWever, either at the current sesgion or in future reports, for the .
reporting State to give more information regarding the action taken to implement '
the various-articles of the-Conventioh. She believed that the situation in the
Byelorussian SSR~was much‘better\than~was reflected in the'report.

.22, It would be useful to éuggest that States parties- should lnclude in the1r

. reports data on the general conditions prevailing in their countries. While all
States were clearly free ‘to choose ‘what information they wished to supply, certain
basic data could obv1ate the need for a number. of questlons and could g1ve the
‘Committee a: ‘clearer in81ght 1nto the" status of women in the various countrles.

e



CEDAW/C /SR .15
English
Page 6

23. Ms. CORTES said that she was very favourably impressed by the special
attention paid by the Byelorussian Government to the training of women, with a view
to facilitating their active part1c1patlon in the country's economic life. She
would like additional information, however, on some related p01nts. Reference was
made in the report to the dual role of women, who were active participants in the
economic, cultural and socio-political life of the Republic and, .at the same. time,
had been elected people's deputies. 'She would like to know the duration of the
deputies' terms of office and ‘whether women received compensatlon for those

functlons.

24, Another section of the report gave percentages on the participation of women
in various fields, in several of which they were clearly in the majority. - She
wished to know in what fields men were in the majority. It was stated that the
principle of equal pay for equal work was systematically applied in the..
Byelorussian SSR and that "in accorddnce with their vocational training, women who
perform the same work as men are paid at the same wage rates or scales as men".
The reporting ‘State should clarify whether women were -accorded equal opportunities
for vocational training in the fields to which men had access and, if they wvere,.
whether they were subsequently offered the same- opportunltles to perform the same
work as men.

25, ‘With regard to the granting of partially paid leave for the care of children,
that measure, as other members of the Committee had pointed out, could be
interpreted as a sign that child care was still considered to be the primary
responsibility of mothers. The Convention stressed that the respons1b111ty rested
with both the mother and the father.

26. -Among’the addltlonal 1nformat10n prov1ded during the meetlng was the reference
to the disarmament campalgn. "It was common knowledge that- ‘the two main
participants in the arms race were the United States of America and the Union of
Soviet Socialist Republics. It had been stated that campaigns to promote
disarmament, peace and security would enjoy the support of all women since they
were the ones most affected when peace was disrupted. She was interested to learn
whether the women of the Byelorussian SSR participated actively in campaigns to
persuade their Government to adopt measures to promote peace, as they would
participate in campaigns directed at elements out51de the country.

27. Ms. BERNARD observed that, although the representative of the Byelorussian SSR
had said that her country s‘report was independent of that"of the'Soviet Union,
fact that the two countries' constitutional provisions were s;milar. .In ‘her view;,’
. the report should have included information on the Byelorussian SSR's legal system,
its structure and the procedure used. to deal with legal problems, as well as on the
number of women holding office in the legal system, the number of women judges and
their participation in the higher courts. It would also-be interesting for the
Committee to hear whether the task of enforcing the prov1sions of the Conventlon .
was entrusted to the courts-or to the competent ‘administrative- ‘organs., o

[ooo



CEDAW/C/SR.15
English = .-
Page 7 ’

(Ms. Bernard)

28, Texts of any relevant laws should be attached to reports so that the Committee
could see what provisions had been adopted to implement the Convention. As
Ms. Lucy Smith had observed, it was regrettable that no information had been glven
on family law. In that connection, in the Byelorussian SSR preference ‘was
apparently given to women with several children over those with few or none.  One
should ask whether that was not a form of discrimination. Since it had been said
“that in the allocation of housing priority was given to women with large families,
she would like to know how the needs of women with few children, married women -
without ch1ldren and single women were met. - She would also like to know what was
the incidence of rape, how-cases of rape were investigated and what steps were
- taken to prevent that crime or treat victims. ' :

29, W1th regard to women's part1c1pat10n in the management of State and economic
affairs, the report stated that "the Deputy Chairman of the Council of Ministers of
the Byelorussian SSR, the secretary of the Presidium of the Supreme Soviet of the
Republic and .the directors of several ministries, departments and organizations are
women", She. would like the Byelorussian representative to tell the Committee. how
many and what proportlon of such posts were occupled by women as compared with-

men.

30. Ms. PEYTCHEVA commended the representative of the Byelorussian Soviet Soviet
‘Republic on the presentation of her country's report.  With regard to the -
" additional maternity leave granted to working women for the care of their- chlldren,.,
" experience . in Bulgaria had.shown that certaln categories of women, above all those
employed in rapid growth areas of science and production, preferred not to take
advantage of such leave in order not to abandon their careers for too- long. As a
result, she would like to hear whether any research or study had been conducted in
the Byelorussian SSR ‘which indicated the percentage of working mothers who actually
~took such additional leave to care for their children.

31. Over the past year, con51derable pub11c1ty had been given to the Stockholm—
- Mogscow-Minsk peace march organized jointly by Scandinavian women's assoc1atrons and
. the Soviet Women's Committee.. -It would be interesting for the Committee to hear

about the part1c1pat10n of. Byeloru531an women in preparlng for and carrylng out the
peace march. . . . .

32. Ms. LAMM said that the way in which. the report of the Byelorussian SSR was .
presented was appropriate for it did not cite a.whole series of legal codes or '
norms but was based on statistics and adopted a sociological approach. It was well
known that in some countries there was a wide gap between legislation and the real
situation of women. The advantage of the Byelorussian report lay in the’ fact that
-it sought to demonstrate: -how legal norms were be1ng 1mplemented and.duly reflected
‘the everyday life of Byelorussian women and their place in 5001ety. The figures
given were impressive, especially those on the participation of women in the
Republic's political life.- The Committee should, however, be given 1nformat10n on
the percentage of women enrolled in~ ‘the various levels- of education.

Joee "



CEDAW/C/SR .15
English
Page 8

33. Mr. NORDENFELT observed that the report of the Byelorussian Soviet Socialist
Republic was somewhat incomplete. Although a wealth of practical information had
been provided on such aspects as education and the labour market - information that
was important for an understanding of how-the provisions of ‘the Convention were
being applied - some aspects had not been mentioned. While women represented

53 per cent of the total labour force, there was a high proportion of women in
certain sectors of economic life - as much as 80 per cent in some cases - from
which he assumed that women's participation in other sectors .of the economy was
very low. It would be interesting to have some information on those sectors. That
question could moreover have a bearing on the principle of equal pay for equal
work, for wages might be lower in some economic sectors and .if those were the
sectors in which women predominated, genuine equality between men and women would
not exist.

34, The report stated that there were a large proportion of women in the political
institutions of the Byelorussian SSR, especially in the executive committees of the
soviets. In that connection, it would be useful to have information on any laws or
bills sponsored by women. It would also be importént to know what legal remedies
were available to women who suffered discrimination in v1olat10n of the
Constitution and laws of the Republic. .

35, With regard to the benefits received*by'mothers of large families, he wondered
why such incentives were being offered to prolific mothers since it seemed somewhat
excessive, in the 1980s, to be attempting.to make good the populatlon losses
suffered in the.Second World War.

36, Finally, it was encouraging to note that in the Byelorussian SSR every woman
could aspire to public office, regardless of her way of life. He assumed that men
enjoyed the same prerogative. .

37. Ms. MACEDO DE SHEPPARD said that more information was needed on the
legislation guaranteeing application of the principle of equality set forth in the
report. She would also like to hear about any special provisions enabling women to
combine work with motherhood. She also wished to know what was the function of the
Soviet Women's Committee. T o ’

38, Since it was prohibited to deny women employment on grounds of sex, she wished
to know what sanctions were applicable to violations of that provision. She also
wished to know what work was considered "heavy or harmful to the female organism"
and what the reduced working day proposed by the Central Committee consisted of.
She would also like further information on family law and ‘on housing provisions.'

39, Ms. EL~-FATOUH said that, while the report gave 'a detailéd description of
women's participation in political life, it'did not glve detalls of their
participation in economic and social life, particularly with reference to

article 16 of the Convention. Since the second paragraph of the report referred to
the "multinational workers' and peasants' State" while the eighth paragraph
mentioned persons in other walks of life, she would Tike £6 know the breakdown of
the population of the Byelorussian SSR by occupatrqp. She‘grgo wished to know

/--o



CEDAW/C/SR .15
English .
Page 9

(Ms. El-Fatouh)

precisely what was meant by the expression "production of ... spiritual goods" in
the second paragraph. Finally, she wished to know which organ was responsible for
the drafting of legislation, so that she could interpret the percentages given for
women's participation in. the Supreme Soviet and the district soviets.

40, Ms. PATINO DE MARTINZEZ requested additional information on the legal and
administrative aspects of the situation of women and on family legislation.
Referring to the first paragraph on page 7 of the report, she asked how many women
were members of the Communist Party, how many held managerial positions and what
authority the Party had to .issue instructions to a State Committee. She also asked
what constituted the lines of production mentioned in the following paragraph and
what percentage of the managerial positions in those lines of production were held
by women. Lastly, she asked how many women held managerial posts in ministries,
departments and the like. ’

41. Ms. CARON said that the report was too succinct, since it did not mention any
of the legislative measures directed towards implementing the provisions of the
Convention and did not prov1de any information on family law. She would be
interested in knowing how the principles of equality set forth in the Constitution
of the Byelorussian SSR were put into practice. She also asked how many women were
directors of institutes of higher education and of primary and secondary schools
(as compared with the number.of men in the same positions) and how many women were
ministers. Lastly, she asked whether the principle of equal pay for equal work was
equivalent to the provision contained in article 11, paragraph 1 (d), of the
Convention concerning equal remuneration in respect of work of equal value.

42, Ms. ESCUDERO-MOSCOSO said that the report should provide an overall picture of
the general conditions relating to thé population, the geographical size of the
country and the legal and political structure, among other things, so that members
of the Committee could evaluate the situation more accurately. In particular, she
asked whether women in the Byeloru551an SSR worked in the military industry -
either in the scientific area or in the manufacture of nuclear weapons or of
weapons in general - in view of the information that women played an outstanding
role in the disarmament movement. Moreover, she asked whether women were prepared
in the same way as men to partlclpate 1n the armed forces and what positions they
held there.

. Vo . s N

43. Ms. BIRYUKOVA said that she did not wish to comment on the specific questions
relating to the implementation.of. the Convention in the Byelorussian SSR. The
questions raised during the current meeting showed that all members of the
Committee were interested in matters concerning the participation of women and had
requested information in order to make comparisons. Accordingly, in the
- Committee's- report- to the General Assembly, the attention of States should be drawn

to the need for comparable data to be submltted on the situation of women in
different areas. :

e ’ B "‘.\ K2

44, Ms. BARABANOVA (Byeloruss1an Sov1et Soc1allst Republic) thanked memberg of the
Committee for their attentlon and 1nterest 1n the report and for their comments.

In order for her to give better answers and to provide more complete informatio::,
she requested that her replies should be deferred to the Committee's next meeting.

Jeos



CEDAW/C /SR .15
English
Page 10

45. The CHAIRPERSON said that, in accordance with established practice, the
representative of the Byelorussian SSR would be given sufficient.time to prepare
her replies. : i

'OTHER MATTERS =~

46. Ms. GONZALEZ MARTINEZ asked whether there was any néws’ about the visa for
Ms. Veliz de Villalvilla, expert of Cuba, and whether the{Sécretériat had received
any information from the Permanent Mission of the United S&étes:in that regard.

47. Ms., SELLAMI-MESLEM (Representatlve of the Secretary-General) said that, the
prevxous day, she:had contacted the United Nations Legal Célinsel . .and, on his
advice, had immediately sent a telegram to Ms. Veliz de Villalvilla asking her to
provide all the necessary information. As soon as she received an answer she would
contact the United States Mission but, thus far, she had not received any answer.

48. ‘Ms. GONZALES MARTINEZ said that it was the responsibility bf the United States
Mission to explain why the visa was being delayed. She suggested that, in order to
avoid such problems in future, the Secretariat should send a letter to the Mission
of the United States informing it of the convening of a session and of the need for
the experts to have visas. She also requested that her suggestion should be noted
in the Committee's report. ' o ”' '

"

49, Ms. SELLAMI-MESLEM (Representative of the Secretary-Gétieral) said that the
Legal Counsel had clearly specified that no official steps-whatsoever could be
"tdken until the information had been received from thé.eipért herself and that, on
the basis of that inforimation, the relevant steps would be-taken. As to the
suggestlon made, she did not know whether the Secretarlat/was authorized to contact
the United States Mission and to inform it of the convening.of a meeting and of the
neéd for visas. In any case, the Secretariat sent the experts a letter informing
them of the place and date of the meetings so that they could request theé necessary
visas.

'50. Ms. GONZALEZ MARTINEZ said that she realized that the Secretariat was
fulfilling its obllgatlon by informing thé experts of the-date and place of the
‘meetings.  However, it should be remémbeteéd that the expérts were also endaged in
other activities and that it was the Seéretariat's duty to inforin them of the
amount of time they would need to obtaln a visa and of the'requlrements set by the
Government of the host country.

51. Ms. MUKAYIRANGA'observed that, the previous day, Ms}‘Bityuk§Va had implied
that the United States was violating an agreement wirth thé’Unlted Nations by
failing to send a visa to a member of a United Natiomns- commlttee. Information was

needed on that matter.

'52, Mrs. BIRYUKOVA said that, since countries had permanent representatives to the
United Nations, the Secretariat could have officially asked the Permanent
Representative of Cuba to explain why the expert of Cuba had not been able to
attend the Committee's meetings. It must be determined whether the Secretariat
cculd zontact the Government of the United States. If not, the Committee, in its
capacity as a committee of experts from different countries, could require the

Sens



CEDAW/C/SR.15
English
Page 11

(Ms. Biryukova)

implementation of agreements concluded between the United Nations and the
Government of the United States on the issuing of visas to experts to attend
meetings of United Nations committees.

53. Ms., SELLAMI-MESLEM (Representative of the Secretary-General) read out the text
of the telegram she had sent the previous day to Ms. Veliz de Villalvilla and said
that, as soon as she received an answer, she would again consult the Legal Counsel,
with a view to taking the approprlate steps.

54. Ms. BERNARD said that that subject was somewhat problematical. The Committee
could not do anything until 1t had all the facts and 1t must therefore await a
. ireply to the telegram.,y-_ zwv~;,¢p:;=unmw S

55. Ms. MUKAYIRANGA again requested specific 1nformat10n on the agreements that
were being violated in the case in question.

56. Ms. SELLAMI-MESLEM said that it was difficult to answer Ms. Mukayiranga at the
current stage, since no answer had yet been received from Ms. Veliz de Villalvilla.
In any case, that question came within the competence of the Legal Counsel, and an
answer must be received from the Cuban expert before the relevant steps could be
taken.

. 57. The CHAIRPERSON said that perhaps the Legal Counsel should be invited to
attend the Committee's next meeting in order to.clarify the contents of the
Headquarters Agreement concluded between the United Nations and the Government of
the United States.

The meeting rose at 12.45 p.m:






